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Sir,

I have to acknowledge

the receipt of your lettils t the

23 - uttimo, enclosing Mr

Agent Srings accounts &cc

The expenditule of $400 adsens

ed. We travilling expenses;

and in reply I beg is inform

you that their accounts

are satisfactory and have

been necepted.

your obedient servant.

lard

letting Deputy t the Supt. Cel.

IIndian Affects.

T.W. Vowell Esq

tenking Indian Supt.

Victoria B. A.
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